## KIRBY WISKE and NEWSHAM with BRECKENBROUGH PARISH COUNCIL Minutes of a Parish Council Meeting Held on Tuesday 7 December 2021 At Kirby Wiske Village Hall

Present: Chairman: Councillor B Sinton

Councillors: L Ryan, C Vie, J Griffiths

Clerk/RFO: A W Lambert

District Councillor: D Elders (for part of the meeting)

Min No.		Action
21/94	To Note any Declarations of business (or other) Interests by Elected	
Business	<u>Members</u>	
Interests	There were no declarations of business interests.	
21/95	To Receive Apologies for Absence	
Apologies	Apologies had been received from Councillor L Baharie.	
21/96	To Approve the Minutes of the Previous Meeting	
Minutes	The minutes of the previous meeting had been circulated.	
	Resolved: That the minutes of the Parish Council meeting held	
	on Tuesday 2 November 2021 be agreed as an accurate record	
	and signed by the Chairman.	
21/97	Open Forum including the Police Report	
Open	Police Report	
Forum	It was noted that no Police report had been received.	
	District One of the	
	District Council	
	District Councillor Dave Elders updated on the following:	
	Local Government Review – It was noted that the there	
	would be no charge for the forthcoming Parish Council	
	elections. A revised Parish Charter would be drawn up.	
	Crematorium – Opening would be January 2022.	
	Thirsk Leisure Centre – The formal opening had taken place.	
	➤ Garden Waste Licences – The cost had been frozen at £40	
	per waste bin.	
	Budget – It was noted that the budget for 2022-23 was out for consultation.	
	Thanks were expressed to Councillor Elders for his report.	
	Thanks were expressed to Councillor Elders for his report.	
21/98	To Consider Matters Arising from the Previous Meeting	
Matters	Yorkshire Water	
Arising	There had been no further correspondence from Yorkshire Water.	
7g	The Clerk agreed to contact them again.	Clerk
	and the state of t	
	Highways Issues	
	There had been no response regarding the bridge walkway.	
	Restarting Hearts – Update	
	The defibrillator would be ordered.	Clerk
	Website – Update	
	It was noted that the Clerk was in correspondence with NYCC	
	regarding a possible over-charge for the website costs.	Clerk
1		

21/99	Finance	
Finance	Invoices	
i ilialioc	The following invoices were presented for payment:	
	➤ A W Lambert – Pay December 2021 - £87.54	
	➤ Inland Revenue – December - £21.88	
	Resolved: That the invoices be approved for payment. Proposed: Councillor Griffiths. Seconded: Councillor Ryan.	
	Parish Precept – 2022-23	
	The Clerk circulated the proposed estimates for the financial year	
	2022-23 and the updated spending for 2021-2022.	
	Resolved: That the Parish precept for 2022-23 should be	
	£3064.00 and would be forwarded to Hambleton District Council	
	by 31 December 2021.	Clerk
	NY ST DECEMBER 2021.	Oleik
21/100	To Receive Correspondence	
Correspon	All electronic correspondence received had been forwarded to the	
dence	Parish Council for their information.	
4.011.00		
	It was suggested that the Parish Council should register to receive the P&C Commission information on road speed.	
21/101	To Receive Planning Applications and Reports	
Planning	21/02380/MBN – Greystone House – it was noted that this planning	
	application had been withdrawn.	
21/102	To Receive Member Reports	
Member	Tree	
Reports	It was noted that there was a tree going over into the river. The	
-	Environment Agency had been informed but a follow-up was	
	necessary.	Clerk
21/103	To Confirm the Dates of the Next Meetings	
Future	Tuesday 4 January 2022	
Meeting	Tuesday 1 February 2022	ALL
Dates	Tuesday 1 March 2022	
	Tuesday 5 April 2022	
	Tuesday 3 May 2022	
	All meetings to commence at 7.30 pm. Apologies to be sent to the	
Thora hoi	Clerk.	

There being no further business the meeting closed at 9.00 pm.

December 2021